

# Pierre-Grégory ANTOINE

FRANCE - Tel. +33 6 25 890 658 – Email. nunux@free.fr

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Dedicated professional with over 10 years experience in the Computer Engineering field with all aspects of system architecture and software design, development and implementation. Extensive experience in customizing computer systems to meet customer requirements. Expert in Hosting and Computer Security. Thorough knowledge and passion of the Telecom / Mobile Entertainment Industry. Excellent investigative, troubleshooting and organizational skills. Bilingual in French/English.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

UTEL, France – Phone service provider (landline and mobile)

**IT DIRECTOR, Member of the Executive Committee**

**Since Nov. 2004**

- Manages the IT Department budget (1.61 million Euros) and a staff of 6 engineers.
- Leads the R&D department. Seeks new channels and products to innovate in the mobile entertainment industry.
- Led Fotochat development into a chat for mobile internet and appstores. Today, Fotochat represents a major part of the company's revenues and is used by the main operators in France (SFR Vodafone, Orange) and in Europe.

**NTIC ENGINEER**

**Aug. 2004 – Nov. 2004**

Successfully developed and launched an innovative product: Fotochat, which allows customers to chat via sms and exchange pictures. It was the first mobile chat with picture exchange to be launched in France. It is available on Imode, Orange World and SFR Vodafone Live. It has been leading the market since its launch.

**NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR**

**Oct. 2003 – Aug. 2004**

Overhauled the entire production, increasing the reliability of the services and leading to substantial savings:

- secured the application hosting by setting up test, staging and product environment,
- secured the historical version of the code by setting up a code version tracker,
- secured the knowledge by setting up a team filled hypertext and versioned documentation using Wiki,
- sped up the development time by splitting the code of applications in re-usable libraries and frameworks.

NSI, France – Manufacturer of car diagnostic tools

**ENGINEER APPRENTICE - System administration and internal developments**

**2000-2003**

- Rescued a technical data base project for Renault Sport (45,000 Euros contract).
- Designed a custom ERP for '100% Jeux' (game store) that expanded the franchise to 10 stores in record times.

DTM, France

**NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR**

**July – Aug. 1999**

NSI, France – Manufacturer of car diagnostic tools

**C++ VISUAL DEVELOPPER (6-week Internship)**

**1999**

## TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

**Programming Languages:** Assembler, Basic, Bash, C, C++, Java, Html, OML, Objective C, Pascal, Php, PML, Sql, Uml, VXML, WML, xhtml, xHTML MP, XML. **Design Tools:** C++ Builder, Delphi, Dia, Flash, gcc, g++, Gimp, NetBeans, Ms Office, Open-Office, Paint Shop Pro, Vim, Visual Studio, Visio, Subversion. **Operating Systems and software environments:** Linux (Debian, Red Hat, Mandrake, Familiar), Mac OS X (10.5 to 10.6), Windows (9x to 7). **Networks:** Ethernet, Fibre Optics, Wi-Fi, PPP, Serie, CAN, VAN. **Services:** Apache, Heartbeat, Bind, Certified MySQL, Postfix, Proftpd, SQL server. **Equipments:** 3COM, Audiodcode, Cisco, Dell, HP, Intel, Juniper, Netscreen. **Machines:** PC x86, Mac Intel, Symbian S60, Alpha, StrongARM, 68000, 68HC11, iPod/iPhone/iPad.

## EDUCATION

**Engineer in Computer and Robotic,**

**2003**

Ecole d'Ingénieur en Informatique et Robotique (I.M.E.R.I.R), France

**BS in Industrial Systems, Lycée Professionnel ECA, France**

**2000**